
From: AGO - CAP
To: zog@turkestrauss.com
Subject: Public records request to the Vermont Attorney General re: The Vermont Teddy Bear Company d/b/a

PajamaGram
Date: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:59:22 AM
Attachments: Bevier Complaint Redacted.pdf

Bland Complaint Redacted.pdf
Commeau Complaint Redacted.pdf
Dufresne Complaint Redacted.pdf
Lime Complaint Redacted.pdf

Dear Zog Begolli,
 
Attached, please find records in response to your public records act request.
 
Personal contact and personal identifiable information has been redacted pursuant to 1 VSA 317(c)
(7). In addition, to the extent a Complaint Specialist is a student, their name has been redacted
pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If you feel information has been
withheld in error, you may appeal directly to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond. 
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Anders
 
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Assistance Program
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Beth Bland 

RE: Web­form 'Contact Vermont Teddy Bear' submitted 
3 messages

customerservice@vermontteddybear.com <customerservice@vermontteddybear.com> Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 5:51 PM
To: 

Hi Beth,

We reshipped the bear, you were only charged for one. One of them they will need to return to us. From previous notes it
was to be refused if two came.  You can go on line to vermontteddybear.com and print off a return label and you will not
be charged for it. The post office must have held it up and then delivered. 

Karan, Customer Service

Vermont Teddy Bear

From  
Sent: 2017­04­18T22:46:29.000Z 
To: customerservice@vtbear.com  
Subject: RE: Web­form 'Contact Vermont Teddy Bear' submitted

Hello
 
My recipient has TWO bears. There should have only been one.
 
Can we confirm I was only charged for one?
 
Thanks 

On Apr 17, 2017 9:39 AM, <customerservice@vtbear.com> wrote: 

Dear Beth,

 

Thank you for your inquiry. This is a confirmation that the complimentary re­shipment of your order has been
processed. Delivery is scheduled for 4/18/2017. Using Only United Parcel Service. We assure you that no extra
charges were applied to your credit card. We use a dual service with UPS and USPS to deliver some of our Ground
shipments, but our overnight and two­day shipping is strictly UPS. The original package can be returned to sender
from the Post Office it is currently located at and hopefully this next re­shipment gets to your recipient without any
hiccups!

 

If we may be of any further assistance, please write back or call us at 1­800­988­8277. We appreciate your business
and thank you for choosing Vermont Teddy Bear Company!

 

Sincerely, 
Turza 
Customer Service Representative 
Vermont Teddy Bear Company

From:    
Sent: 2017­04­17T14:27:24.000Z  
To: customerservice@vermontteddybear.com  
Subject: Web­form 'Contact Vermont Teddy Bear' submitted
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To: customerservice@vermontteddybear.com

One other thought if I might...

I understand why the second bear was sent. It was because the first didn't arrive and now my recipient has two bears.
One is on its way back to me (via UPS).

I understand that the second bear should go back to you. I'm not questioning that.

My question is why I have to pay return postage for the second bear. Its journey from Oregon to Wisconsin costs $20
plus the cost to get it from Wisconsin to Vermont. 

By my math, the expense to return it to you and reimburse my recipient will cost as much as the bear itself. 

I look forward to hearing from you on this issue.

[Quoted text hidden]




































































